PARKS DEPARTMENT MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Bodnar, Council President, Members of Council, and Department Heads
FROM: Shane McAvinew, Director of Parks and Recreation

CC: Department Heads

Date: 05/02/24

Subject: Mayfield Memorial Scholarship Fund

In the 2024 budget, $3,000 was designated for scholarships benefiting Mayfield Village High School seniors and a
student from St. Francis. This year, we were delighted to receive an overwhelming number of highly qualified
applications from Mayfield Village seniors. The Mayfield Village Scholarships Committee, comprised of Kate Sullivan,
Sandeep Dixit, and Terry Haycox, diligently interviewed all candidates and recommended awarding scholarships to
the following five exceptional individuals:

- Christian Schroeder: $1,000
- Adam Schumacher: $1,000
- Luke Durosko: $1,000

- Erika Gathy: $750

- Alexis Scruggs: $750

With these awards, the total scholarship amount reaches $4,500,plus $500 allocated for a St. Francis student. It's
important to highlight that this scholarship program is sustained through generous donations collected at The Grove
and is replenished annually. For over 20 years, this initiative has been instrumental in supporting Mayfield Village
students in pursuing their educational aspirations.



